
From: Priscilla Morales
To: Michael Taylor
Cc: Pheakdey Preciado; Craig Wetherbee
Subject: Follow Up- Conditional Use Permit CUP 2024-04, Self Made Billiards & Taqueria, SR0005651
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 12:11:03 PM
Attachments: Follow Up Tapia"s Self Made Billiards & Taqueria SR0005651.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Michael,
 
Please see the attached file for Environmental Health Division’s comments. Please reach out if you
have any questions.
 
Respectfully,
 
Priscilla Morales
Environmental Health Specialist
County of Lake, Health Services
Environmental Health Division
922 Bevins Court, Lakeport, CA 95453
707-263-1164 ext 118
 
WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments) by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original
and any copies of this email and any attachments.
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From: Autumn Lancaster
To: Michael Taylor
Subject: Re: Request for Review, Conditional Use Permit CUP 2024-04, Self Made Billiards Restaurant & Bar, 14642

Lakeshore Dr., Clearlake
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 3:13:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, 
My comments would be;
What is the max occupancy of the combined dining and kitchen area now?
No inspection has been done of this business in last 3 years by LCFPD comments were
made yesterday on this businesses BL via OpenGov requesting to schedule a inspection
no response yet from applicant. 
Respectfully, 
Autumn Lancaster
Fire Marshal/FF Paramedic
Lake County Fire Protection District
707-350-4140 Fax 707-994-4861
 
The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information,
including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of
the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message.
 

From: Michael Taylor <mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 2:37 PM
To: Autumn Lancaster <ALancaster@lakecountyfire.com>
Subject: FW: Request for Review, Conditional Use Permit CUP 2024-04, Self Made Billiards
Restaurant & Bar, 14642 Lakeshore Dr., Clearlake
 
Hi Autumn, I sent this request for review to postmaster@lakecountyfire.com; but no response
back. And after speaking with Tiffany today, office@lakecountyfire.com should have been the
email for correspondence. Nevertheless here it is. See below. Was hoping you could look and
provide your comments. Thank you.
 
Best Regards,
 
Michael Taylor
Associate Planner
mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us

mailto:ALancaster@lakecountyfire.com
mailto:mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us
mailto:postmaster@lakecountyfire.com
mailto:office@lakecountyfire.com
mailto:mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us

Michael Taylor | Associate Planner

City of Clearlake

14050 Olympic Drive | Clearlake CA 95422
P:(707) 994-8201 F:(707) 995-2653






Feb 6, 2025

City of Clearlake, CA

BL-7143

Lake County Fire Protection District Review/Approval

Business License Application

Comments

Autumn Lancaster, Jan 12, 2024

Hello,

Please contact LCFPD at 707-994-2170 or alancaster@lakecountyfire.com

(mailto:alancaster@lakecountyfire.com) to schedule a fire life and safety

inspection.

-Autumn

Autumn Lancaster, Jul 25, 2024

Please contact LCFPD for a fire inspection. 707-350-4140,

alancaster@lakecountyfire.com

Autumn Lancaster, Aug 21, 2024

Please contact LCFPD for a fire inspection. 707-350-4140,

alancaster@lakecountyfire.com

Status: On Hold

Assignee: Autumn Lancaster

Became Active: Jan 9, 2024

Completed: Aug 21, 2024

Applicant

Jose Tapia jr

jtselfmade22@icloud.com

603 cherrywood dr

Santa Rosa , Ca 95407

707 3211076

Primary Location

14642 Lakeshore Drive Unit A

Unit A

Clearlake, California 95422

mailto:alancaster@lakecountyfire.com
mailto:alancaster@lakecountyfire.com


Feb 6, 2025

City of Clearlake, CA

BL-7099

Lake County Fire Protection District Review/Approval

Business License Application

Comments

Autumn Lancaster, Nov 20, 2024

Hi,

A Fire and Life Safety inspection is required prior to fire department approval. Contact LCFPD at 707-350-4140 or

alancaster@lakecountyfire.com

Autumn Lancaster, Nov 27, 2024

Autumn Lancaster, Dec 4, 2024

Report from today's inspection has been uploaded. Once invoice is paid and corrections are made fire department

review/approval step will be complete. 

Autumn Lancaster, Jan 15, 2025

Reinspection and invoice need to be paid prior to approval

Autumn Lancaster, Feb 4, 2025

Applicant called today waiting on Type 1 Hood to be cleaned prior to reinspection 

Status: On Hold

Assignee: Autumn Lancaster

Became Active: Nov 14, 2024

Completed: Dec 4, 2024

Applicant

Jose Tapia

mguadalupe707@gmail.com

14642 lakeshore dr suite C

Clearlake, Ca 95422

7073211076

Primary Location

14642 LAKESHORE DR

Clearlake, CA 95422

Owner:

Jose Tapia

14264 MEMORY LANE CLEARLAKE, CA 95422

Hi,

Our records indicate you have not had a fire and life safety inspection in over 3 years, please contact LCFPD at 707-994-

2170 to schedule, or email alancaster@lakecountyfire.com



From: Lori Baca
To: Michael Taylor
Subject: RE: Request for Review, Conditional Use Permit CUP 2024-04, Self Made Billiards Restaurant & Bar, 14642

Lakeshore Dr., Clearlake
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 1:20:15 PM
Attachments: image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Michael,
 
The proposed changes will not require any additional Capacity Expansion Fees, since its just
adding a stage, dance floor and additional tables, however, the Bi-monthly billing rates may be
adjusted once the changes are completed. Our staff can set up a Facility Check when they are
all done and ready to open.
 
Lori A. Baca
Customer Service Supervisor
Lori.Baca@lakecountyca.gov
Office Number (707) 263-0119
Fax (707) 263-3836

 

 
From: Michael Taylor <mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 6:16 PM
To: Michael Taylor <mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Review, Conditional Use Permit CUP 2024-04, Self Made Billiards
Restaurant & Bar, 14642 Lakeshore Dr., Clearlake

 
Good morning,
 
Request
 
Please review the attached application materials and respond with any comments by Friday,
November 8, 2024, via email: mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us or postal mail: Clearlake City Hall
attn. Planning Department, 14050 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, CA 95422.
 
Applicant:                          Jose Alejandro Tapia
Property Owner:             Jose Alejandro Tapia

mailto:Lori.Baca@lakecountyca.gov
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






From: Sarah Miller
To: Michael Taylor
Subject: RE: Request for Review, Conditional Use Permit CUP 2024-04, Self Made Billiards Restaurant & Bar, 14642

Lakeshore Dr., Clearlake
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 1:03:12 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
CUP_2024-04_RFR.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see attached.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sarah Miller
Administrative Assistant
Highlands Water Company
14580 Lakeshore Dr.
Clearlake, CA 95422
Phone: 707-994-2393
Fax: 707-994-7654

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Michael Taylor <mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 6:16 PM
To: Michael Taylor <mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us>
Subject: Request for Review, Conditional Use Permit CUP 2024-04, Self Made Billiards Restaurant &
Bar, 14642 Lakeshore Dr., Clearlake

mailto:sarah@highlandswater.com
mailto:mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us





Michael Taylor | Associate Planner

City of Clearlake

14050 Olympic Drive | Clearlake CA 95422
P:(707) 994-8201 F:(707) 995-2653







Distribution Date:  10/24/2024 
Return by Date: 11/08/2024 


 


City of Clearlake 
14050 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, California 95422 


(707) 994-8201   Fax (707) 995-2653 
 
 


Request for Review 
Conditional Use Permit, CUP 2024-04 
Community Development Department 


 


 
Request 
 
Please review the attached application materials and respond with any comments by Friday, November 8, 
2024 via email: mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us or postal mail: Clearlake City Hall attn. Planning Department, 14050 
Olympic Drive, Clearlake, CA 95422. 
 
Applicant:  Jose Alejandro Tapia 
Property Owner: Jose Alejandro Tapia 
 
Project Description 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a conditional use permit (Per 18-19.020 of the Clearlake Municipal 
Code) to allow a music venue which includes a live band or disk jockey, in conjunction with food and beverage 
service within an existing restaurant, bar, and billiards hall.  
 
A proposed stage, dance floor area, 12 tables with seating for 8 people for a total of 96 people and is located 
in the west portion of the existing restaurant space. The Existing kitchen, restrooms, restaurant dining area, a 
billiards area and office are located in the east portion of the restaurant space. Both the music venue and 
existing restaurant food service and dining will be operating simultaneously. The bar is in the west portion of 
the building juxtaposed the music venue. See floor plan. 


City Depts County Depts State/Fed. Depts. Tribal Organizations 
 
Agencies 
 


☒ Building ☐ Air Quality Mgmt. ☐ Caltrans ☐ Elem Indian  ☐ Cal Cannabis 


☒ Code Enforcement ☐ Assessor/Recorder ☐ Ca Air Board ☐ Middletown Ranch. ☐ CA Dept PH 


☒ Police Department ☒ E. H./S. D. ☐ Ca Dept F&W ☐ Koi Nation  ☐ BCC 


☐ Public Works ☐ Lakebed Mgmt ☐ USA Corps of Eng ☐ NAHC ☐ CDFA 


☒ Fire ☐ LC Surveyor ☐ US F&W Serv ☐ HERC  


☐ PGE ☐ LC Water Resource ☐ Sonoma State   


☐ Golden State Water ☐ LC Tax Collector ☐ CHP   


☐ Konocti Water ☐ LC Transit ☒ ABC   


☒ Highlands Water ☐ Lake Area P. C. ☐ Ca Water Boards   



mailto:mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us





CUP 2024-04, 14642 Lakeshore Drive, Clearlake 


The existing restaurant is located within an approximately 31,000 square foot retail center that includes in 
addition to the restaurant, a separate building(s) that house an operating pet grooming business, and salon. 
The applicant is not proposing any significant improvements to the existing building or tenant improvements 
housing the restaurant. 
 


- Business name:  Self Made Billiards & Taqueria 
- Business Owner:  Jose Alejandro Tapia 
- Hours of Operation 


o Music venue:  10:00 p.m.-1:30 a.m. (30 times per Year) 
o Restaurant & Bar 11:00 a.m.-10:00 p.m. (Tuesday-Sunday) 
o Billiards Hall  11:00 a.m.-1:30 a.m. (Tuesday-Sunday) 


- Employees:   4 (during music venue) 
- Occupancy Load:  Unknown 
- Anticipated attendees:   80 customers at music venue not including restaurant bar and billiards. 
- Security:   3 security guards 
- Parking:   Retail Center: 34 standard spaces, 3 ADA spaces. 
- Valet Parking:   None proposed. 
- Total Building Floor Area: 5,100 square feet 
- Restaurant Area:  3,100 square feet   


 
The applicant currently holds a State of California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Type 41, On-
Sale Beer and Wine-Eating Place, which authorizes the sale of beer and wine for consumption on the licensed 
premises. 
 
Property Summary 
 


- Land Use:    Restaurant, Events, Alcoholic Beverage Sales 
- Property Address:  14642 Lakeshore Drive, Units A and B, Clearlake 
- APN(s):    040-194-05 
- Zoning:   General Commercial (GC) 
- General Plan:   Commercial 
- Flood Zone:   X 
- Water Supply:   Highlands Water District 
- Wastewater:   Lake County Special Districts 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







CUP 2024-04, 14642 Lakeshore Drive, Clearlake 


You may provide agency comments here: 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 
Date:  


Agency:  
 



Highlands Water Company has no comments at this time.



11/6/2024



Highlands Water Company



Thank you.





		Request

		Please review the attached application materials and respond with any comments by Friday, November 8, 2024 via email: mtaylor@clearlake.ca.us or postal mail: Clearlake City Hall attn. Planning Department, 14050 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, CA 95422.

		Applicant:  Jose Alejandro Tapia

		Property Owner: Jose Alejandro Tapia

		Project Description

		The applicant is requesting approval of a conditional use permit (Per 18-19.020 of the Clearlake Municipal Code) to allow a music venue which includes a live band or disk jockey, in conjunction with food and beverage service within an existing restaur...

		A proposed stage, dance floor area, 12 tables with seating for 8 people for a total of 96 people and is located in the west portion of the existing restaurant space. The Existing kitchen, restrooms, restaurant dining area, a billiards area and office ...

		The existing restaurant is located within an approximately 31,000 square foot retail center that includes in addition to the restaurant, a separate building(s) that house an operating pet grooming business, and salon. The applicant is not proposing an...

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

		The applicant currently holds a State of California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Type 41, On-Sale Beer and Wine-Eating Place, which authorizes the sale of beer and wine for consumption on the licensed premises.

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


